From: George

Sent: 18 August 2025 21:42

To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: 25/13171/PINS

Objection to Dove lane flats,

There is no parking provision and no commercial space/ community space only
residential

The property used to be a pub so something of community value should be preserved in
line with national and local planning policy particularly as it is on the high street.

There are already too many soleless flats that have replaced large section of the high
street.

Regards

George





